Questions and Answers

Pertaining to the

JICO Support System

Request for Information (RFI)

A question and answer section has been added to the JICO Support System RFI HERBB Site.  The questions & answers will be post inquires for all to review.  This section will be updated on Tuesday’s and Thursday’s, if applicable.  Questions & answers will not have associated company names.
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Questions 1:

Is there an alternate way to submit a response other than E-mail?

Answer 1:

Responses can by mailed to:

Tactical Data Link System Program Office (TDL/SPO) ESC/DIVF

Attn: Mr. Michael Carroll

45 Arnold Street, Bldg 1600, Room 207

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731-2102
Responses mailed shall be in either Microsoft Office or PDF format.

Question 2:

Can the JSS RFI package be released to foreign companies/non-US citizens without a State Dept. issued export license?

Answer 2:

All information posted on the Hanscom HERBB site can be released to the public.

Question 3: 

Will an extension of the due date be allowed?

Answer 3:

Responses have been requested by 2 PM EST on September 10, 2003. No other information will be furnished at this time. 
Received 29 Aug 03

Questions 4:


Can a copy of the CDRLs anticipated be provided?

Answer 4:

The JSS RFI Brief, page 15 calls out applicable documentation.  These documents are anticipated as a CDRL deliverable.  

Question 5:

May 11 by 17 inch foldouts for diagram, chart or graphical material be included in the RFI response?

Answer 5:


Yes

Question 6:

The last sentence in the RFI references “Note 26”.  Please clarify the point of reference for this note.

Answer 6:  Reference FAR part 5.  (4) If, under the proposed acquisition, the 

Government does not intend to acquire a commercial item using Part 12, the synopsis shall refer to Numbered Note 26. 
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Question 7:

TRD, paragraph 2.5.7 states the JSS program will adhere to the spiral development process.

Answer 7:


The spiral development concept is Notional as stated in the JSS RFI Brief.

Question 8:

How does the current I-JSS system fit into the JSS?   Will the new JSS system have to be compatible with the current I-JSS system?

Answer 8:

The JSS is not required to be backward compatible with the I-JSS.  The JSS may replace the I-JSS in the future.

Question 8:

Will the system or elements thereof (for example - LMS-16) be required in the initial spiral design? 

Answer 8:

No.

Questions 9: 

Will the I-JSS or LMS-16 be GFE'd to the selected contractor and if so, when?

Answer 9:


No
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Question 10:

Will there be an industry day or one-on-one sessions with the interested contractors and/or contractor teams?

Answer 10:

The Government is in the process of reviewing the responses received.  Upon completing the review, an Industry day as well as One-on-one sessions maybe conducted. 

Question 11:

When do you project the RFP to come out? This would be very helpful for our resource planning.

Answer 11:

The projected RFP release date is estimated during Nov - Dec time frame.

Question 12:


How much proposal turnaround time do you envision? (30/45/60 days?)

Answer 12:

The turn around time has not been determined to date.
